

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 9, 1966

Narathon Oil Co.
Box 220
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio tests for your Walter Lynch No. 5 located in Unit C of Section 1, T-22-S, R-37-E and Warlick No. 9 located in Unit 2 of Section 15, T-21-S, R-37-E, the wells will be reclassified as gas wells in the Blindry Gas Pool.

The oil allowables will be cancelled effective July 1, 1966 and gas allowables will be assigned when you have complied with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the Blindry Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Don E. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JOINT CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PO BOX 100 NEW YORK